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The information contained in this document shall become an official part of the original 
document and shall be acknowledged as noted on the Certification Form (Form 1) of Solicitation 
Document in the space provided.  Failure to acknowledge receipt of an addendum may result 

in a status of non-responsive.  Firms are encouraged to review the contents of this document 
and to respond accordingly. 

 
Addendum No. 6 is being issued for the following: 

 
Question 96: 
Will you please provide clarification on where spray applied fireproofing occurs on the project? 
Please note Section 078100 Applied Fire Protection is included in the specifications. 
Additionally, the drawings indicate the following: - Sheet G-100 shows UL design D902 - Sheet 
A-005 shows Sprayed Fireproofing on the following details: (1) S3 2-Hour Floor Assembly 
(Composite Deck on Joists and/or Beams) (2) R1 1-Hour Roof Assembly (Lightweight Insulation 
Concrete on metal deck supported by beams or joists) (3) R2 1 1-Hour Roof Assembly 
(Lightweight Insulation Concrete on metal deck supported by beams or joists) (4) R2 1 1-Hour 
Roof Assembly (Lightweight Insulation Concrete on metal deck supported by beams or joists) 
(5) S4 2-Hour Beams supporting Composite Slabs (6) R8 Roof assembly on metal deck 
supported by beams or joists Since the Life Safety Drawings do not show where the fire-rated 
ceilings are required, please provide a sketch indicating the intended locations and missing 
details. 
 
Answer 96: 
No spray applied required. All buildings are Type 2B construction. Spray applied details are 
NOT USED. Specification deleted, see revised TOC. 
 
Question 97: 
The architect states to furnish and install 2 EA 35' and 1 EA 40' flagpoles. However, the site or 
civil plans do not show them. Please confirm the project calls for 3 flagpoles. If so, please also 
confirm locations for each. 
 
Answer 97:  

Refer to Addendum #5 
 
Question 98: 
Confirm fence type along Priscilla D. Thomas Way. a. Existing fence is 6'h black vinyl coated 
chain link fence past the pump station and tennis courts to south of the retention pond. Sheet 
CS-103 shows existing as ornamental fence. Please see attached existing site plan mark-up for 
reference. b. CS-104 and -106 show the fence should "continue" as ornamental fence. Should 
this be black vinyl to match existing, or will this be changed to ornamental? (If so, will existing 
fence also be changed to ornamental?) c. Stadium sheet CS-102 & 102 show fencing along 
Priscilla D. as ornamental, changing to chain link at southern end of pond. Is this correct or 
should it all be black vinyl coated chain link fence? 



Demolition of existing fence across southern end of tennis courts/multi-purpose field - The 
documents provided do not mention if the existing 6'h black vinyl fence will be salvaged and 
relocated. Please advise. 
 
Youth and Softball field layouts missing. Please provide. 
 
Access gate not provided on CS-101/CS-102 for stadium pond access - add? Size?  
 
Specifications for Ornamental fence call for Ameristar Aegis II, details on SR-604 call for 
Ameristar Montage II Majestic. Which prevails? a. Request Merchant's Guardsman Monroe, 3-
rail Steel fence product as approved manufacturer. See attached product information. 6. 
Confirm if there are panic bars on the ornamental double swing gates at Visitor's grandstand 
(SR-101) per detail 3/SR-604, area is not completely enclosed with fence. Also see SR-711, & 
SR-712, Figure 3 below. 7. Reference Figure 1 & Figure 2 below. What is the material in the 
highlighted areas, and is it what is highlighted in Figure 3? Also see SR-711 & SR-712. 
 
Answer 98:  
1. See revised A-002 for fence delineation at Fieldhouse/Stadium. All perimeter fencing at south 
athletic fields shall be 6’ vinyl chain link. Refer to SR sheets for specific athletic field vinyl 
chain link fencing heights. 2. Existing, non-coated, chain link fence at pond shall be removed. 
3. Youth and softball field layouts are show on sheet SR-112.  Infield layout details for both 
fields are on sheet SR-611. 4. Provide 8’ wide double gate, refer to attached A-002. 5. 
Ornamental fencing that is between the columns along back of home and visitor grandstands 
shall be Ameristar Montage II Majestic per detail SR-604. 5a. Merchant Metals Guardsman 
Monroe 3-rail steel fence is acceptable as industrial type with 1 inch square, 14 gauge pickets. 
6. Visitor grandstand ornamental fencing requires gates and with panic hardware to meet code 
requirements for emergency egress. 7. Decorative aluminum fencing shall be provided 
between grandstand brick piers.   

 
Question 99: 
Are you able to provide the anticipated substantial completion date for this project? This will 
assist with manufacturers and procurement planning. 
 
Answer 99: 
CMR should assume a September 6, 2023, Board award. Each Offeror needs to develop a 
schedule in response to Part B identifying the substantial completion date that will be achieved 
by selection of Offeror. 
 
Question 100: 
E-900 Fieldhouse Electrical drawings notes make reference to Photovoltaic Drawing, more 
specifically referencing PV-E01. Please provide these drawings. 
 
Answer 100:  
See PV Project plans issued for reference. 
 
Question 101: 
[Reference Specification Section 114000.13, Page 3, Section B.1.d.1)] The specifications request 
a storage bin capacity of 80 lbs. In the event that a storage bin this size cannot be provided, is 
a smaller storage bin size acceptable? If so, what is the smallest acceptable storage bin size for 
the Hoshizaki Flaked Ice Maker machine? 
 



Answer 101:  
80lbs is the minimum storage capacity. 
 
Question 102: 
Please advise where 03 35 43 Polished Concrete is to be used, as none was found in the 
drawings. 
 
Answer 102:  
Section deleted, see revised TOC 
 
Question 103: 
Please advise as to where 08 22 00 Fiberglass Reinforced Plastic Doors and Frames are to be 
used. 
 
Answer 103:  
Section deleted, see revised TOC 
 
Question 104: 
Sheet A-700, Finish Schedule notes for tackboards (TBD-1) & marker boards (MB-1) indicate 
these should be installed at all classrooms. However, there are no rooms specified as 
classrooms on the Field House floor plans. Will you identify which rooms are synonymous with 
"classrooms," and should receive both TBD-1 and MB-1, as specified? Or, please clarify 
whether these products appear on the project at all. Do visual display boards pertain to this 
project, what does he consider classrooms, can he provide us locations? 
 
Answer 104:  
Refer to revised floor plans attached. 
 
Question 105: 
[Refer to Specification Section 102800, Page 6, Part 2.2.N.1.A-2.A; Sheets A-401-403, Enlarged 
Restroom Plans] The Toilet Accessories Legend indicates two different types of mirror units: 
Glass Mirror Unit (MG) and Stainless Steel Mirror Unit (MM). The specifications indicate a 
stainless steel angle frame with a 1/4" thick acrylic sheet mirror with silvering applied to the 
back surface. However, there is no mention of a "MG" mirror unit, only "MM." Please clarify the 
mirror material to be utilized, or the type of glass, for each of these mirror units (MG/MM). Also, 
provide specifications for the MG mirror unit, if a different product from the specified MM mirror 
units. 
 
Answer 105:  
All mirrors shall be type MM. Refer to Addendum 5 
 

Question 106: 
Please review the attached product data for the HERMETIC Quartz (SQS-367) flooring system 
and indicate if this is an approvable substitution for the specified epoxy flooring - Key Resin 
Broadcast Quartz. 
 
Answer 106:  
To be addressed in forthcoming addendum. 
 
 
 



Question 107: 
Please advise as to where spray applied fireproofing is to be utilized on this project. G-100 and 
A-005 show general assemblies with some spray applied fireproofing in them, but neither the 
life safety plans nor architectural plans identify floor or roof assemblies that should be rated 
nor apply the assembly types that carry it. 
 
Answer 107:  
See Question 96. 
 
Question 108: 
A PDF Request for Substitution for 096723 Resinous Flooring, Sikafloor's DecoDur Quartz 
system, will be emailed to accompany this RFI. It is an equal to Key Resin's quartz system that 
was listed in Addendum 1. 
 
Answer 108:  
Sika DecoDur Quartz approved. 
 
Question 109: 
[Refer to Sheets A-700, A-131, A-401, SR-741; Specification Section 105113] The Room Finish 
Legend on Sheet A-700 lists LM-1 through LM-5 as lockers by Penco Products, but no product 
data or additional details, other than dimensions. Furthermore, none of the lockers are labeled 
on the floor plans. Will you kindly provide the missing details via a sketch or mark-up, indicating 
which locker type is intended for each room? Will you please provide additional product data, 
if available? In addition, please confirm that LM-4 and LM-5, which are specified as "plastic 
lockers" on the Room Finish Legend, are included on the project? Specification section 105126 
is not included in the specifications provided by the design team. 
 
Answer 109:  
Refer to Addendum #5 
 
Question 110: 
A PDF Request for Substitution for 10713 Awnings, by Awnex, Inc will be emailed to accompany 
this RFI. It is a similar product. 
 
Answer 110:  
To be addressed in forthcoming addendum. 
 
Question 111: 
There is a construction schedule provided on CE002 of the Civil Drawings as it pertains to 
erosion control scope of work. We as the proposer has to name our own schedule as a part of 
our RFP response, and the schedule is not provided for elsewhere in the documents. Does the 
schedule on CE002 represent the Owner's expectations for construction durations? 
 
Answer 111: 
No. 
 
Question 112: 
Page Note at the Multi-Purpose (Soccer) Field states that the contractor shall restore the multi-
purpose filed, underdrain, and irrigation system after the sanitary sewer pipe has been installed. 
Please provide as-builts for the existing underdrain and irrigation systems as well as a section 
of the field construction and grass type so this restoration may be properly accounted for. 



Answer 112:  
Multi-Purpose Field Construction Plans are attached for reference only. As-builts to be provided 
to contractor at completion of Phase 1 work. 
 
Question 113: 
For incorporation into our schedule, please provide the Owner's milestone schedule dates for 
the Owner's work of demolition of the existing buildings and structures on the sites at the 
locations of the new football stadium, and the ball field complex. This would be the demolition 
of the existing Garden City Stadium, adjacent building, pool, paving, and associated Recreation 
Office on the ballfield complex side, and the school building on the new football stadium side. 
 
Answer 113: 
All Owner demolition work is scheduled to be completed by August 25, 2023. 
 
Question 114: 
Is the Owner looking for partial occupancy and phased completion of any portion of the project? 
 
Answer 114: 
Yes, the Owner is desirous for the softball and baseball fields to be completed prior to the 
stadium. 
 
Question 115: 
It was stated at the pre-bid meeting that the existing buildings will be taken down to the slab, 
and the slabs will be demolished by the contractor. There are no demolition drawings and the 
pre-bid meeting minutes have not been issued by Addendum. Please confirm the demolition 
scope of work that is by the contractor. 
 
Answer 115: 
Contractor shall demolish the building slabs and foundations, underground utilities and pool. 
Refer to enclosed "(ESPLOST) DEMOLITION OF GC ATHLETICS & GROVES ANNEX" plans 
dated 2023.02.09 issued for reference only. Additional Demo plans to be issued in forthcoming 
addendum. 
 
Question 116: 
Please provide a detail or spec for the crossover ladders at the roof of the Field house 
 
Answer 116: 
Refer to Detail B5/A-551. Cornice shall stop to create opening at ladder crossing. 
 
Question 117: 
The standing seam roof specification calls for 3-coat kynar finish. This product is not available 
in such limited quantity for this project, minimum orders apply. Is a 2-coat finish acceptable to 
avoid the cost prohibitive minimum order of the 3-coat system? 
 
Answer 117: 
Basis of design shall be McElroy 24g Maxima ADV 2" System. Any change in finish will need to 
be addressed by post-bid substitution request. 
 
Question 118: 
The downspouts are called out to be .125" metal. Is this a type as it does not correlate to a 
common material thickness. Please advise. 



Answer 118: 
Provide listed thickness "Extruded Aluminum: 0.125 inch (3.18 mm) thick" 
 
Question 119: 
The Roofing Specialties Specification lists a factory fabricated coping cap by name, however 
the written description and drawings indicate differently, an extruded aluminum roof edge. 
Please advise. 
 
Answer 119: 
Basis of design shall be TerminEdge or approved equal 
 
Question 120: 
The PVC Roofing specification calls for a 20 year manufacturers and a 20 year installers 
warranty. Is the 20 year installers warranty a typo? 
 
Answer 120: 
Installer Warranty shall be 5 years. 
 
Question 121: 
The roof specification calls for 24ga aluminum, which does not correlate. Please advise as to 
which common standing seam roof thickness is required (such as .032 and .040). 
 
Answer 121: 
Basis of design shall be McElroy 24g Maxima ADV 2" System 
 
Question 122: 
The PVC roofing spec calls for a smooth backed membrane to be adhered to the LWIC roof 
substrate. Roofing manufacturers generally don't care for this application. Carlisle and Sarnafil 
will allow it only the LWIC is cellular - perlite and vermiculite are not approved. Carlisle will only 
write a 15-year warranty with this application. They prefer a fabric-backed membrane adhered 
to the LWIC. Should the membrane be switched from smooth to fabric-backed in order to qualify 
for the 20-year warranty? 
 
Answer 122: 
Provide PVC/KEE fleece back 60mils excluding fleece back 
 
Question 123: 
Looking at the specs and also the one line (sheet E-601) I noticed that the generators are calling 
for a 250kva natural gas on the one line. but on the spec, it calls for a 130kva can you please 
confirm which should we pick up? 
 

Answer 123: 
Generator is 250kva provided by owner moved and installed by contractor. 
 

 
***ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS REMAIN UNCHANGED*** 

End of Addendum #6 to RFP C24-01 

(ESPLOST) CMR at Risk Services for Groves Athletic Fields and Fieldhouse 
Construction 


